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TO: SENATO W% - y ,(;
it

FROM: LB l
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I talked at some lerngth this am. with Nik Edes, Sen,
Williams teop aide on the Labor and Pub, Welf, Comm. as you know.
This was at his request -~ and was atout the Berman situation,

Williams has received some communications from the American
Jewish Committee ~- including letters frem Axrthur Krim and Mr,
Booktdnder, similar in mature to the onss we received. Nk tells
me that his private information inmdicates that the Amer, Jewish
Comnittee is now in the process ef organizing a major campaign
in Berman's behalf -~ but has not put it in motion yet, My feeling is
that Berman is behind this, but that he has advised some cautien,
However, I believe these troops could be mobilized very rapidly --
and the prospect gives Nik considerable cencern, Understaniably.

I gather that the positien Mk will recommend to Sen. Williams
is roughly as follows: Williams will say that the momination is mow
officially before his committee, that he is mot making a Judgment himself
but that he is sware of your deep concerm =~ and that he will not take
action now bemuse of the deep concern ef the Chairman of the Subcommitbee
whom he highly respects and whose experience in this field is greatest...
However, this is phrased it puts oms en you... But I think we expected
that this would happen as far as the main burden is concerned...

Under the circumstances the Williams position would seem fair...
Given the available pmsktimm information I don't think we could expect
Sen, Williams to officially eppose the momination... But I was assured
that there would be mo effort to try to get you te change your own
position, er any push for a resolutien, ene way or the other,..

The question is how long would this last ? == given a full
motilizatien of all Berman forces. I don't really leok forward te
an eventual hearing, though I think, with effort, we could mebilise
a pretty strong case against Berman... But it would have disagreeabtle
aspects. It would require a lot of work with very little that I can
see in the way of a constructive end product, except that you
would be fulfilling your respensibilities, I think that the closer
we got to Berman, and his machinatiens, the less likely it would be
that you would end up liking him persomally... Alse, in a develeping
controversy the old eremies of the program in its entirety would relish
the eriticism we would muster, and which eventually would coma eut in
hearirgs, ete,

Mik Edes mentioned his concern to me last nighd evening briefly
86 that we could talk this morning «- so I've had a nmight to think en this...



and I believe there may be a better solution than simply waiting for
pressures to tuild up, while quietly preparing our own case,

I recommend this course:

1l.X The GAO report, which I esent you last ewe,, it says
on page 1 ef the lefter to you from Elmmer Staats that we recegmized that
we could mot, within the limited time span imvolved in the report's preparation,
expect "a complete assessment of the overall effectiveness of the Erndowrent %

2, It seems to me that you mow have ample justificatien
for fellowing up on this report by requesting such an assessmeat by GAO.

3. This would take a good many months -~ it seems to ms that
it could easily last until the election,

lio Meamihile you could say that you were disturbed by
some of the prelimimary conclusiens reached in the report -~ if the press
inquired, We would have teo think out a statement «~ rief ome =« carefully
as we would not want to give the emmies of reautherization grist for
attacks, Perhaps it would be best simply to say that in all fairness teo
Berman you were requesting further GAO study, and that you would have ne
further comment on this phase of the matter until a later time, Yeu could
also add that the GAO report had in mo way altered your opposition, ens way
or another,.

5. The benefit of further GAO study would be to defuse
the Berman forces. We would mot release the preliminary report. There
would be nothing for anyome te chew inte., The Humanities would doubtless
say that they believed the report from GAO was supportive ef proper
management, We would say that we wanted further study ami "a cdmplete
assessment” as noted above, This would be difficult to argue against,

6. Also nete that in the GAQO report (page 8) it's
stated that the Endowmsmt is jJust begimming te study %the nature and extemt
of national meeds in the humanities to which NEH eheuld give attenmtion, and
the impact of current NEH policies and programs on these needs.”
You could say that you believe the national impact of the program is lacking,
and that you will be interested in assessing any new evidence provided Ly this
study =« but that it would have to be comprehensive =« like the assessment
you would new expect from GAQ,

7« We comse next to a full semse of fairness... Should
we also request a similar GAO study of the Arts Emiowmemt 2., My hunch is that
there would be similar administrative problems, though I doa't think they
would be on the scale indicated in the survey of the Humanities, But then
I was not that close to the administrative eni of things. My observation was
that Nancy was an immensely detailed person, very meticuleous...

8. Perhaps we can defer the Arts side of things for now,
For the lorg range future, however, it might be a healthy procedure.

As mentioned I'm te lunch informally with Joe Hagan next
Monday. I think it best to listen, and not reveal any of the abeve mo matter
how decided,

You may wish to discuss these matters with Semn, Williams...



Nik Edes said he would like to have a reaction to the position
outlined above for Sen. Williams to take by the enmd of the week ==
80 that he can answer mail en the Berman case,

Thuss

Think the Williams position as outlined is fair

Would like to amend

Think we should proceed with a draft letter to GAO asking for
a fullescale study
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